Albritton v. Cisco Systems, Inc. et al Doc. 132 Att. 5
18 documents with Header [Confidential Privileged Documents Subject to Protective Ord... Page 1 of 2

Nick Patton

From: Fiynn-DuPart, Mary Lou [MDUPART@jw.com]
Sent:  Saturday, December 13, 2008 6:16 PM

To: Nick Patton

Ce: Babcock, Chip; Parker, Crystal

Subject: 18 documents with Header [Confidential Privileged Documents Subject to Protective Order are
attached]

Nick,

Attached is a chart of the documents and header information that I have been able to locate this
weekend. I have attached the header information to the previously produced documents in 18 pdf files
below. These documents are all subject to the Court's protective order. The remainder of the privileged
documents, with a few exceptions, were produced from the Author's email so there will be no header
information. I will follow up on the exceptions Monday. If you have any questions please feel free to
call. In addition to my cell number you are also free to call me at home - that number is 281-331-8859.

BegBates EndBates Header BegBates Header EndBates
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000001 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000001 Header Information Provided by Baker Botts
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000019 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000026 Header Information Provided by Baker Botts

CISCO PRIVILEGED.000044 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000048 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000048.1 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000048.3
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000103 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000105 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000105.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000116 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000118 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000118.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000122 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000125 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000125.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000134 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000135 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000135.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000141 CISCO PRIVILEGED.00Q144 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000144.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000154 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000156 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000156.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000167 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000168 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000168.1
CISCQ PRIVILEGED.000169 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000169 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000169.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000204 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000204 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000204.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000212 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000212 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000212.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000227 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000228 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000228.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000234 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000237 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000237.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000254 CISCO PRIVILEGED.C00254 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000254.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000255 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000255 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000255.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000257 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000260 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000260.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.0Q0261 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000261 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000261.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.00(276 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000277 CISCO PRIVILEGED.000277.1

CISCO PRIVILEGED.0Q00105.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.Q00118.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000125.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000135.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000144.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000156.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000168.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000169.3
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000204.2
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000212.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000228.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000237.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000254.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000255.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000260.1
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000261.3
CISCO PRIVILEGED.000277.3

<<Cisco Privileged_276 to 277.3.pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_44 to 48.3.pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_103 to
105.1.pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_116 to 118.1.pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_122 to 125.1.pdf>> <<Cisco
Privileged_132 to 135.1.pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_141 to 144.1.pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_154 to 156.1.pdf>>
<<Cisco Privileged_167 to 168.1.pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_169 to 169.3 pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_204 to
2042 pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_212 to 212.1.pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_227 to 228.1.pdf>> <<Cisco
Privileged_234 to 237.1.pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_254 to 254.1.pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_255 to 255.2.pdf>>
<<Cisco Privileged_257 to 260.1.pdf>> <<Cisco Privileged_261 to 261.3.pdf>>

Mary Lou Flynn-DuPart
Jackson Walker LLP

1401 McKinney, Ste. 1900
Houston, Texas 77010
713-752-4219 - Direct Dial
713-308-4122 Direct Fax
713-752-4221 - Fax

713-725-5545 - Cell EXHIBIT
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